


Joint Meeting: SPS-FPS  
Minutes 

October 16, 2018  
 

Present: Yi Li (SPS Chair), Steve Titan (FPS Chair), Ric Anzaldua, Ned Benton, Anthony Bracco, Jeffery 
Brown, Kinya Chandler, Brian Cortijio, Angela Crossman, Cheryl D’Antonio, Naomi Davies, Mark Flower, 
Elijah Font, Jay Gates, Karen Kaplowitz, Erica King-Toler, Erez Lenchner, Alena Ryjov, Doug Salane, 
Robert Till, and Alison Orlando (Recorder)  
 
 

1. Approval	of	Minutes	from	September	5,	2018.	The	minutes	were	approved	as	proposed.			
2. Update	on	Financial	Plan.	Steve	T.	started	by	giving	an	update	on	the	FY	2019	Financial	

Plan	Projection.		He	explained	that	the	plan	has	been	submitted	to	CUNY	with	a	$6.2	million	
dollar	deficit	and	that	there	has	been	no	guidance	from	CUNY	on	about	what	to	do	
regarding	the	deficit.		He	noted	that	he	met	with	Ned	B.	and	that	they	are	looking	at	
different	opportunities	for	finding	money.		Ned	B.	added	that	there	was	a	concern	raised	at	
the	Council	of	Chairs	meeting	and	also	by	the	Faculty	Senate	that	the	longer	we	wait	to	
solve	the	budget	crisis	the	harder	it	will	be	to	solve.		He	proposed	the	idea	that	each	
division	at	the	college	should	send	ideas	that	address	the	budget	situation	to	Mark	F.	who	
could	then	assemble	these	ideas	into	packets	for	review.		Steve	T.	said	that	this	strategy	
makes	sense	and	that	there	are	some	pockets	of	money	to	be	found	within	the	college.		
Steve	T.	then	asked	Mark	F.	to	go	over	an	analysis	of	our	staffing	compared	to	the	other	
senior	colleges	within	CUNY.		Mark	F.	went	over	a	series	of	slides	that	looked	at	staffing	per	
1,000	FTE	at	the	senior	colleges;	the	slides	illustrated	that	our	staffing	levels	are	below	the	
senior	college	average	in	almost	all	cases	and	that	we	are	understaffed.		There	was	then	a	
discussion	on	the	TAP	Gap,	and	its	impact	on	the	college	budget.		Ned	B.	explained	that	in	
the	past	CUNY	has	adjusted	the	revenue	target	to	account	for	the	TAP	Gap	but	this	has	not	
happened.		He	made	an	inquiry	to	Matt	Sapienza	on	behalf	of	all	the	senior	colleges	about	
this,	and	he	hopes	that	the	consequences	may	be	constructive	for	John	Jay.		Mark	F.	then	
went	over	a	slide	on	our	revenue	stream	to	give	the	committee	an	understanding	of	where	
our	money	is	coming	in	from.		

3. Event	Review	Committee.		Steve	T.	said	that	the	Events	Review	Committee	will	be	
meeting	this	Friday,	October	19	at	2:00	p.m.		This	committee	will	review	the	handbook	and	
any	utilization	problems	there	may	have	been.		The	committee	will	then	report	to	the	SPS‐
FPS	who	will	present	any	issues	to	the	President.		Ned	B.	said	that	he	believed	that	
Academic	Affairs	is	most	concerned	about	weekend	events	related	to	academics	and	
departments	being	charged	for	these	events.		He	said	that	there	needs	to	be	greater	clarity	
in	the	document	about	these	events.		Yi	L.	asked	for	more	details	on	this	issue.		Karen	K.	
explained	that	academic	events	should	be	treated	the	same	no	matter	if	the	event	is	
happening	during	the	week	or	weekend,	and	that	students	shouldn’t	be	penalized	for	
taking	weekend	classes.		She	gave	the	example	of	combining	sections	of	a	course	when	
there	is	a	guest	lecturer	and	how	a	bigger	room	would	be	needed.		She	explained	that	on	
the	weekend	there	is	a	possibility	the	program	would	be	charged	for	the	bigger	room	
because	of	labor	costs.		Cheryl	D.	added	that	it	really	depends	on	the	nature	of	the	event,	
and	the	space	that	is	needed.		In	some	cases,	the	department	is	charged	for	labor,	
custodians,	and	AVS	as	these	departments	are	not	normally	staffed	on	the	weekends.		Brian	
C.	noted	that	the	policy	should	be	in‐line	with	the	philosophy	of	the	college.		Kim	C.	said	
that	it	depends	on	the	nature	of	the	activity.		She	added	that	if	the	activity	is	co‐curricular	
in	nature	we	could	designate	areas	of	the	campus	that	can	be	utilized	by	the	faculty	on	
weekends.		To	minimize	the	need	for	additional	staffing	the	faculty	would	be	shown	how	to	
use	the	AV	equipment,	and	the	event	would	have	to	have	minimal	clean‐up.		Cheryl	D.	



explained	that	this	would	be	easier	to	be	done	in	certain	rooms	such	as	L.63	and	L2.85.		
Ned	B.	asked	if	this	idea	could	be	referred	back	to	the	Event	Review	Committee.		Steve	T.	
said	that	he	will	reschedule	the	Event	Review	Committee	meeting	until	November	so	there	
can	be	full	representation	on	the	committee	and	in	the	meanwhile	he	would	call	a	small	
group	meeting	between	Cheryl	D.,	Brian	C.,	Ned	B.,	Kim	C.,	Anthony	B.,	and	himself	to	
explore	this	idea	further.			

4. Space	Needs.		Ned	B.	handed	out	two	documents	that	examined	our	square	footage.		He	
said	that	there	is	a	shortfall	between	what	we	have	and	what	we	need.		Steve	T.	added	that	
our	library	is	half	the	space	of	what	we	need.		He	also	said	that	he	thinks	CUNY	would	agree	
that	we	are	in	need	of	space,	and	the	issue	is	a	shortage	of	funding	from	the	state.		Yi	L.	
asked	about	the	CUNY	capital	process	and	noted	that	if	we	don’t	start	the	process	we	will	
never	get	what	we	need.		Ned	B.	said	that	we	should	update	the	master	plan.		Yi	L.	agreed	
and	said	that	we	should	be	able	to	put	in	a	meaningful	request	for	space	if	the	opportunity	
arises.		

5. New	Business.			Ned	B.	spoke	about	the	Student	Success	Plan	and	the	initiatives	attached	
to	the	vision	document.		He	feels	that	we	should	be	thinking	about	the	costs	attached	to	the	
plan	and	visualize	the	actions	attached	to	the	plan.		














